Date: August 15, 2022

Matthew Douglas

Public Works Operations Manager
City of Sugar Land

111 Gillingham Ln

Sugar Land, TX 77478

Ref: City of Sugar Land (RH 2010 Bridge Rehabilitation at Various Locations) Contract Renewal

City of Sugar Land,

We are happy to extend our contact for (RH 2010 Bridge Rehabilitation at Various Locations)
another year, for the time period beginning 10/01/2022 and ending on September 30, 2023.
The pricing will remain the same as the contracted price or the price discussed if changes to
budget were made. We agree to the current terms and conditions and wish to renew our
contract with the City of Sugar Land.

Regards,

%

Santos A. Reyes

Cedros Paving Service LLC




